
ROSEBUD SIOUX TRIBE

ETHICS COMMITTEE

DATE: October 9, 2A14

TO: Rosebud Sioux Tribal Council Representatives

FROM: Rosebud Sioux Tribe Ethics Commissloy Ex,""t {.

RE: Ethics complaint

Greetings, enclosed you find the documentation regarding an ethics eomplaint against
President Cyril scott filed by Ms, Tirmaleon Wilcox.

In accordance with Ordinance 86-06 Silction ll subsection D the commission is

"delegated to review written evidenc* *{ ar::y alleged violation of rhis Ordinance and
to either recommend or not recomme*d the Tribal Council that it hold a hearing
involving such alleged vioiation."

The ethics commission is in consensus that the Tribal Council hold a hearing due to
the following vioiation:

The By-Laws of the Rosebud Sioux Tribe: Anicle l-duties of officer's sectionl.

The President shall manage and *dmini$ter the affairs of the Rosebud Sioux Tribe,
including the supervision of rribal employee$, subject to the resolutions, ordinances
and instructions of the Rosebud Si*ux Tribai Council. No tribal employee or tribal
member shall be subleceed to unfair and political repercussions and lor retaliation by
the Fresident or any of his/her represent*tives in ary m*tter. Such action will be
documented and referred to rhe Hrhiss Commission of the Rosebucl Sioux Tribe. The
Presiden shall preside at all nreeting of rhe Tribal Council. The President shall vote
only in case of a tie. (Amendrnent X e{f*ctive September 2Q,2QO7 - vore 585 for: 150
against: 71 ballots spoiled *r mutilated)

CC: President Cyrii Scott
Ms. Tamaleon Wilcox
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